Starmont Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes July 12, 2023 6:00pm Concession Stand

Present: Ronnie Boardman, Theresa Broadwater, Hillary Recker, Jen Aldrich, Terry Groth, Ron Thole and Tracy Curtis and Guests Rob Busch, Kris Martin and Charlie Gruman.

<u>Call to Order</u>: Ronnie Boardman called the meeting to order at 5:55pm

Previous Minutes Motion to approve previous minutes by Terry, 2nd by Ron Thole. Note correction – No formal Meeting May 10. Cleaned Concession stand and hung banners All in favor

Treasurers Report: Review and approve Balances on accounts. Motion to approve Theresa, 2nd Terry. All in Favor

Presidents Report

General discussion on Banners/Advertising and upcoming Golf Outing

Discussion on purchase of flat iron grill. Motion to purchase by Theresa. 2nd by Ron Thole.

AD's Comments- Tracy discussed Volleyball Tops. Inquired about rotation and purchase for JV. Explained JV receives the roll down from Varsity. Dance Team Uniforms. Not positive and checking with other schools but don't believe we can help as the dancers will own the uniform going forward. Discussion on Softball Batting Cage. Needs updated and extended. Replace Net and supports that are rotten. Tabled, will get information and quotes for a vote at next meeting. Uniforms up currently Away Football Uniforms. Tracy is reaching out to Coach Augustine on this. Also up is Cheerleading. **Old Business**

- 1. Baseball/Softball. Ongoing discussions on construction of new facility at baseball along with a sound system for Baseball and Softball.
- 2. Signage printed and mounted on gates expressing All Spectators must use Main Entrance

New Business-

- 1. Banners/Advertising. Reviewed list and disbursed remaining business contacts.
- 2. Golf Outing Aug 20 Backbone
 - a. Menu Plan for 80 ea Chicken breast and Rib sandwiches. Kevin Baumgartner Beans and Cheesy Potato's Shannon Plagman offered to assist with event. Thank you. Order cookies, Buns and BBQ Sauce.
 - b. Discussed and assigned businesses to contact for hole sponsorship
 - c. Approx 8 teams registered currently. Plans to submit advertisement with Press Journal later in July.
- 3. Hillary
 - a. Email Address for Booster. Discussion to obtain email address for Booster Club on the Starmont Domain. Hillary to contact Jerry Bentley with request and to obtain approval through the administration.
 - b. Picnic Tables Discussion on metal picnic tables to be placed outside main concession stand. Tabled for later
 - c. Registration August 7th Monday from Noon 7pm. Theresa will be there at the beginning with everyone else scattered through the day. Hillary will print information to be presented.
 - d. Open House Monday August 21^{st} from 6-7. Plans are to be present from 5 until.
 - e. Football Menu- Discussion to add Mac & Cheese to the upcoming football season menu.
 - f. Discussion on making a list of wants from the school. Gravel fill in around football area and Baseball mentioned.
- 4. Coach Charlie Gruman
 - a. Inquired about moving to a Starmont West Central uniform for Cross Country. Explained that was an administration decision.

5. Asked Booster Club to take over concessions for the annual Cross Country invitational. Discussion on location and menu. Coach Gruman will provide past quantity's purchased for drinks etc. Decision to help and provide support unanimous by Booster Club.

Motion to adjourn at 7:29 pm was made by Theresa, and 2nd by Terry. All in favor.

Next meeting will be in August 9, 2023 @ 6pm in the Concession Stand. Respectfully Submitted, *Theresa L. Broadwater* Theresa Broadwater Secretary